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To the Public: 

Community Matters will host a Board of Directors meeting, open to the public, on 

January 21, 2025. Please see below for details and please email team@community-

matters.org with any questions. 

 

Community Matters Board of Directors Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 

Time: 3:00 pm 

Location: 2255 Challenger Way, Board Room, Santa Rosa, CA 95407 

http://www.community-matters.org/
mailto:team@community-matters.org
mailto:team@community-matters.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Kimberlyn Moffet
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Erica Vogel
Subject: Community Matters - Public Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 12:03:03 PM
Attachments: Community Matters BOD Public Notice 250121.pdf

 
Hello,

Attached please find Community Matter's notice of a public Board of Directors meeting for
January 21, 2025 in accordance with San Francisco's Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance
(Chapter 12L.4(a)(1).

Thank you,

Kimberlyn Moffet
Kimberlyn Moffet | she/her | Director of Program & Training
Community Matters
O: 707-823-6159

mailto:kimberlyn@community-matters.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:erica@community-matters.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.community-matters.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkZDI0N2NiMzVhMzQ5MDczZGNiMDg2MTc2NzUwNDBhYjo3OmUyMmM6MjI0YzkwY2MxOTBhMmJlMzRmMTE0NGJmMmU1MTViMWQ0NDllMjRkNDRlOTNlYzg2NTAwZjM4NmQ4MmJlNjBkMDpoOlQ6Tg



Community Matters  │  (707) 823-6159  │  www.community-matters.org 


 


 


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




